From: DOUGLASG@fidelitytech.com
Sent: Manday, October 31, 2005 1:33 PM
To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA

Subject: 5500 Forms

Under electronic filing, | assume audit reports for pension plans would have to be attached as
PDF files?
Glen

Glen E. Douglas

Human Resources Director

Fidelity Technologies Corporation

2501 Kutztown Road

Reading, Pennsylvania 19605-2961 USA

(610) 929-3330 x138 fax (610) 929-3427
douglasg@fidelitytech.com  www.fidelitytech.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message and its attachments (if any) may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information and is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any error in transmission.

If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that you must not use,
disseminate, copy it in any form, or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this
message in error please delete it and any copies of it and kindly inform the sender of this e-mail

by replying to this message or to webmaster@fidelitytech.com

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT NOTICE

The information in this email is subject to the record protection mandated by Section 552 of Title 5
of the United States Code, as amended, and by relevant judicial opinions.

The Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) was enacted in 1966 and provides that any person has the right
to request access to federal agency records or information. All agencies of the United States
government are required to disclose records upon receiving a written request for them, except for
those records that are protected from disclosure by the nine exemptions and three exclusions of the
FOIA. This right of access is enforceabie in court. The federal FOIA does not, however, provide
access to records held by state or local government agencies, or by private businesses or
individuals. All states have their own statutes governing public access to state and local records;

state agencies should be consulted for further information about them.
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